

References Sample—Formatted in APA style.

References:

Adderly, B. (2002). Life begets life: A closer look at the tiny bacteria that do a big job. *Better Nutrition*.

Chiang, B. L., Sheih, Y. H., & Wang, L. H. Bifidobacterium lactis HN019: Optimization and definition of cellular immune responses. *European Journal of Clinical Nutrition*, 54, 849–855.

Driskco, J. A., Giles, C. K., & Bischoff, B. J. (2003). Probiotics in health maintenance and disease prevention. *Alternative Medicine Review*.

Isolauri, E., Arvola, T., Sutas, Y., Moilanen, E., & Salminen, S. (2000). Probiotics in the management of atopic eczema. *Clinical and Experimental Allergy*, 30, 1604–1610.

Kalliomaki, M., Salminen, S., Arvilommi, H., Kero, P., Koskinen, P., & Isolauri, E. (2001). Probiotics in primary prevention of atopic disease: A randomized placebo-controlled trial. *Lancet*, 357, 1076–1079.

Karpa, K. D. (2006). *Bacteria for breakfast: Probiotics for good health*. Bloomington, IN: Trafford Publishing.

Kopp-Hoolihan, L. (2001). Prophylactic and therapeutic uses of probiotics: A review. *Journal of the American Dietetic Association*, 101(2), 229–241.

Comment [MDH1]: Do you have the page numbers for this article?

Deleted: renda

Deleted: "...

Deleted: , (March, 2002)

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0", Hanging: 0.5"

Comment [MDH2]: This reference needs a date.

Deleted: , et al (2000). "(...ifidobacterium lacti

Formatted: Font: Italic

Deleted: : ... 54, ...49-... 855.

Deleted: eanne ... A;..., Giles, C. heryl ...&

Deleted: ", "...robotics I...n T...he

Comment [MDH3]: Spelled out per the style sheet provided.

Deleted: . 2000; ...0, ... 604-

Formatted:

Formatted:

Formatted:

Deleted: , et al....(2001). "...robotics in primar

Formatted: Font: 10 pt

Formatted:

Deleted: elly (2006). *Bacteria for B...reakfd*

Deleted: ori... (2001). : "...rophylactic and

Formatted: Font: Not Italic

Deleted: -

Formatted: Font: Not Italic

Deleted: , (Feb, 2001)